
POLICY TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM  
 
 
 

To: Recipients of the Correctional Managed Health Care   Date:  November 22, 2021 
 Policy Manual 
 
From: Natasha L. Mills  
 CMHC Policy and Procedure Committee Coordinator 
 
Re: Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual Updates             

 
              
 
Listed below are the updated policies for your Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual. The Facility 
Management Team is expected to inform all employees of these policy changes before placing them into the 
manual. 
Policy 
Number 

Policy Name Primary change 

 A-11.1  Procedure to be Followed in Case of Offender 
Death 

Minor wording changes made within section 
II, B of policy. Section III of policy deleted. 
Wording of specified funeral home updated 
to contracted funeral home. See policy. 
Wording changes made within section VII, 
C, E & G of policy with recommended 
deletion of section F. See policy.   

E-43.1  Delegation to Advanced Practice Registered 
Nurses and Physician Assistants 

Update made within section IV, E of policy. 
See policy.   

E-44.1  Continuity of Care Minor update made within Policy section V 
of policy. See policy. 

H-65.1  Retention/Destruction of Health Records Minor wording changes made within section 
II of the policy with recommended deletion 
of sections V & VI. See policy. 

 


